AGENDA ITEM

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA

[ ] workshop [y] Regular [] Special

(A) EI Report Only |:] Recoghnition

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

(B) IZ' Action items

Presenters(s): Rene Martinez, Executive Director for Federal & State Programs

Timoteo Chaires, Jr. Migrant Services Director
Briefly describe the action required.

Consider and take appropriate action on the approval to accept a Memorandum of

Understanding between Eagle Pass Independent School District and Chicanos Por La
Causa Migrant & Seasonal Head Start Program (CPLC MSHS).

(C) Fundina source: Identifv the source of funds if anv are required.

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




EAGLE Pass INDEPENDENT ScHOOL DISTRICT

Migrant Education Program

MEMORANDUM

To: Mr. Samuel Mijares Superintendent
From: Timoteo Chaires, Jr. Migrant Services Directorﬂ%
Date: August 1, 2024

Subject: Memorandum of Understanding Chicanos Por La Causa Migrant & Seasonal Head
Start Program (CPLC MSHS)

At this time, [ want to request that the following items be include on our upcoming School Board
meeting on August 20, 2024. Memorandum of Understanding between Eagle Pass ISD &
Chicanos Por La Causa Migrant & Seasonal Head Start Program (CPLC MSHS).

Approved By %M : 9') i §
Rene Martinez, Executi rf%“ederal &7tud9r(t Programs
31 2o

John Cox , Deputy Supeypifitendént for Currichlum & Instruction
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Approved By

587 MADISON ST. ® EAGLE PASS, TEXAS 78852 ® TEL (830) 773-5181 © FAX (830) 757-2792 *© tchaires@eaglepassisd.net

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



